# **Andriy Borys**

writer, editor, producer, press officer, content manager, videographer, video editor

### **Profile**

Experienced broadcast journalist and editor with vast range of skills in creating television news outlets. Generating story ideas, producing, recording, reporting, writing, interviewing, editing, fact-checking and post-production – that was my everyday craft for 16 years. The area of my expertise features global political and socioeconomic events as well as military conflicts. My last experience during Russo-Ukrainian War gave me the chance to see the biggest confrontation since WWII from inside and brought me a lot of acquaintances in Ukrainian army.

# **Experience**

FEB 2022 – NOV 2022 – serving in the **Ukrainian Armed Forces** during Russian invasion. Acting **press-officer** of the airborne assault brigade

- Content creation for military unit social media (filming on the frontline, postproduction etc.)
- Established contacts with foreign and local media that helped to improve the image of military unit
- OSINT analysis of hostile media resources to collect essential data for military purposes

AUG 2015 – FEB 2022 - **editor and journalist** (weekly TV show "Facts of the week", #1 analytical weekly program in Ukraine (TV ICTV)

- generated ideas, wrote and edited stories, assisted anchors during live broadcasts
- produced and prepared exclusive stories for broadcast that made the highest ratings ("first Ukrainian TV journalist in North Korea", "Sahara Desert adventure", "Following refugees across Europe" etc.)
- co-produced social media platforms (Facebook and Youtube)

OCT 2013- AUG 2015 - senior foreign desk editor (TV Ukraine, (Kyiv, Washington, Brussels)

- established foreign press bureaus in Washington, Moscow and Brussels, produced lives and featured stories
- co-produced special editions of newscasts by arranging exclusive lives with foreign guests and experts

JAN 2011-OCT 2013-correspondent to Warsaw, Poland (daily TV show "Podrobnosti", TV INTER)

 established foreign press bureau in Warsaw and produced lives and featured stories from Poland (e.g. Euro-2012, local elections, border crossing violations)

FEB 2006 - DEC 2010 - foreign desk journalist (TV show "NEWS", National TV channel, Kyiv, Ukraine )

• became proficient in covering worldwide news: filming, interviewing, writing, video-editing and anchoring live TV broadcasts

# Education

MA in **Political Science and interpreter** (English, French). Kyiv Humanities Academy, (Ukraine) Successfully passed trainings on "**Investigative journalism**" (USAID), "**Media basics**" (BBC) and "**Youtube**, **TikTok**, **Instagram: how to create and promote content**" (Shatyrko studio)

#### **Awards**

Novamedia Award 2013 - "Responsible journalism" ICTV AWARDS 2018 — "Best creative"

#### **Contact details**

Livingston, NJ +18624000440 vdovika@gmail.com

### Citizenship:

Ukraine

#### Authorized to work in

the United States

#### Social media

LinkedIn MY TV SPOTS

#### Soft skills

creativity
sociability
oral and written skills
enthusiasm
perseverance

### Hard skills

interviewing filming video editing text editing copywriting digital media

### Languages

English – fluent
Polish – fluent
French – intermediate
Russian – fluent
Ukrainian – native